
Buster

castle

an old book

cellar

explorers

adventure



…want to ask the…

…tie Ben and Lucy 
up

…find a 
book……take the 
book…

…the 
explorers

…helps them get the book 
back





+  __ like/love + Ving…

    He
+  She    likes/loves + Ving…
    It

V - 
глагол



-  __  don’t  like/love  +  Ving…

    He
-  She   doesn’t  like/love  +  Ving…
    It



?  Do  __  like/love  +  Ving…?

                 he
?  Does   she    like/love + Ving…?
                  it



+   I love/like + Ving…

-  I don’t love/like + Ving…



School day

get up at 7 o’clock

What do you do on a school day?

Can you choose to do this?
You have to wear a uniform.
You have to get up at 7 o’clock.

wear a uniform
have 5-6 lessons

go home at 2 o’clock



Have to – обязан, должен
+   ____ have to + V … .

+   He/she/it has to + V … .

-  _____ don’t have to + V… .

-  He/she/it doesn’t have to + V… .

?  Do ____ have to + V… ?

? Does he/she/it have to + V… ?



chicken



On a picnic
-I’m hungry./I’m thirsty.
-Would you like a,an/some…?
-Yes, please./No, thanks. I don’t like… .

some/any (немного)
some         +   , в вежливых просьбах (Would…? Can…? Could…? 
Shall…? How about…?)

any         -
                       ?



ед. ч. Is there any…?   - Yes, there is some… .
                                                   - No, there isn’t any… .

мн. ч. Are there any…? - Yes, there are some…. 
                                                   - No, there aren’t any… 
.



Shall we put some… in our 
salad/rolls/soup?
How about some…?



Suggestions (Предложения)

Чтобы что-то предложить собеседнику, 
используем эти фразы:                                            

           

                                                   Good idea!

Shall we + V…?                         OK!
How about some…?         No, thank you.
(Давай/Может…?/Как насчёт…?)



Meal   -еда
              -пища
              -приём пищи (обед,ужин)                                             
              -блюдо
               - угощение
           



Time

• I tidy up at 4 o’clock.

• I wash up at 3:30 (half past three).

• I take the dog for a walk at 6:45 (quarter to seven).

• I dry the dishes at 4:15 (quarter past four).

• I feed the dog at 8:10 (ten past eight).

• I sweep the floor at 6:40 (twenty to seven).

• I do the shopping at 1:25 (twenty-five past one).

half past – полчаса после
quarter past – четверть (15 минут) после
quarter to – четверть (15 минут) до



What’s the time? / What time is it?

What’s the time? / What time is it? – It’s … o’clock/am/pm.

When do you…/What time do you…? – At … 
o’clock/am/pm.

What’s the time? – It’s half past nine.
When do you cook dinner? – At 6 o’clock.

am – ночи, утра
pm – дня, вечера



• I always (всегда) go swimming on Mondays.

• I usually (обычно) play tennis on Saturdays.

• I often (часто) play volleyball with my friends.

• I sometimes (иногда) go running in summer.

• I seldom/rarely (редко) play basketball.

• I never (никогда) go sailing.

• She is always late for school.

• I’m sometimes sad.

•He is usually funny.

•They are never tired.



Наречия частотности (How often?)
Ставим их ПЕРЕД ГЛАГОЛОМ-ДЕЙСТВИЯ (I usually go to school on 

Mondays.)
Но ПОСЛЕ ГЛАГОЛА to be (am, is, are) (She is always beautiful and 

happy.)



Prepositions of place (Предлоги места)

                                                                 near – около,рядом
                                                                        opposite - напротив                 



Asking for help

-Hello. Can you tell me where the… is?
-The …? It’s … the… .
-Thank you. That’s very kind.
-You are welcome.

-Excuse me, can you help me? Where’s 
the…, please?
-That’s easy/No problem. It’s… the… .
-Thank you. Have a nice day!
-Thanks, you too!

next to                 near
opposite             under
below                 between
behind               in front of
above





I’m going to … to + V …
____ am/is/are going to (куда?) … (зачем?) to + V …

I’m going to the library to get some books.

She is going to the market to buy some vegetables.

They are going to the park to play badminton.

We are going to the bank to get some money.



to be going to – собираться (что-либо 
сделать)

+…am/is/are + going to + V… 
.
-…am/is/are + not + going to + V… .

? Am/Is/Are __ going to + 
V…?

to be going to выражает 
планы и предсказания



СРАВНИВАЕМ

the biggest



СРАВНИВАЕМ

£ 100 £ 200

expensive            more expensive        the most expensive

£10





СТЕПЕНИ СРАВНЕНИЯ ПРИЛАГАТЕЛЬНЫХ

                                                               ПОЛОЖИТЕЛЬНАЯ      СРАВНИТЕЛЬНАЯ        
ПРЕВОСХОДНАЯ
КОРОТКИЕ ПРИЛАГАТЕЛЬНЫЕ                       long                                longer                                  the longest
(1-2 слога)                                                         длинный                        длиннее                           самый длинный
                                                                                                                     прилаг.+er                      the + прилаг.+est

ДЛИННЫЕ ПРИЛАГАТЕЛЬНЫЕ                  beautiful                         more beautiful                the most beautiful
(3 и более слогов)                                        красивый                      более красивый                самый красивый
                                                                                                                    more + прилаг.                the most + прилаг.



СРАВНИВАЕМ

1й объект(ы) + is/are + прилагательное+er + than + 2й объект(ы).

                                           more+прилагательное

The mobile phone is smaller than the laptop.
The apple is bigger than the nut.
The car is smaller than the house.
The laptop is more expensive than the torch.
My dog is more beautiful than your dog.



!ПРИЛАГАТЕЛЬНЫЕ-ИСКЛЮЧЕНИЯ!



English Tenses (Английские времена)









Past Simple (Прошедшее простое время)

   +                    ___ V2 (Ved)… .

    -                    ___ didn’t + V … .

   ?                        Did ___ V…?

Wh-?                ?  did ___ V…?



Глагол to be в Past Simple (в прошедшем 
времени)

to be – быть
• I was                                                              was – в ед. числе

• You were                                                       were – во множ. числе

• He was          It was                                      I was at school yesterday.

• She was                                                         She was at the bank.

• We were                                                        They were in the park yesterday.

• You were                                                       You were at the library.

• They were                                                     They were at the sports centre.



Глагол to be в Past Simple

+                ____ was/were… .

-               ____ wasn’t/weren’t… .

?                Was/Were ___ …?

Wh-?         ? was/were ____ …?

I was at home yesterday.

You were sad last Sunday.

She wasn’t late for school 2 days ago.

Were they nice students last week?

Where was he yesterday?

Who was in the park a month ago?


